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From: PAUL BLANCH <PMBLANCH@ix.netcom.com>
To: JZ <JAZWOL0aol .com>
Date: 1/15/97 10:18am
Subject: Fwd: DISCRETIONARY ENFORCEMENT

Subject: DISCRETIONARY ENFORCEMENT
Sent: 1/15/97 6:43 PM; <

Received: 1/15/97 2:18 PM
From: GLEN MILLS, MILLSGLEN9msn.com
To: PAUL BLANCH, PMBLANCH91x.netcom.com

J

I thought discretionary enforcement had been abolished. glen

Regional Action:

For information only.

Contact: C. Julian (404)331-5526
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Licensee / Facility: Notification:

Southern California Edison & San MR Number: 4-97-0001
Diego Gas & Electric Co. Date: 01/13/97
San Onofre 3 Phone Calls from SRI and Licensee San
Clemente, California Dockets: 50-362 )
PWR/CE

Subject: NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION - NEW STANDARD
TS SURVEILLANCE REQUIREMENT CHANGE OVERSIGHT

Discussion:

On January'll,1997, Southern California Edison (SCE), the licensee for !
SONGS Unit 3, informed the Senior Resident Inspector that the I
surveillance tests of record for two refueling interval TS surveillance

'

requirements, last performed in 1995, for both EDGs in Unit 3, did not
satisfy surveillance requirements in the new standard TS implemented in
August 1996 (Amendment 127). The tests involved were the 24-hour
continuous run surveillance and the hot restart surveillance (SR 3.8.1.14 and
SR 3.8.1.15). The TS in effect during the previous tests allowed the
EDG loading to be higher than the current surveillance requirements. The
licensee stated that the previous tests were more conservative than the
current surveillance requirements and that the reviews of the TS
amendment had failed to consider the conflict as a problem.

The
problem was detected by the licensee during a review prompteo by similar
conflict identified during the past week regarding other EDG surveillance
requirements, which were being reviewed as part of testing of the Unit 2
EDGs. At the time of the notification, Unit 2 was in a refueling outage
in Mode 6 and Unit 3 was operating at approximately 100 percent power.
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A
conference call was held on January 12, 1997, between licensee and NRC
personnel, during which a Notice of Enforcement Discretion (t:0E0) was
requested by the licensee and granted by NRR, with the understanding that an
exigent TS change would be promptly submitted. The N0ED extended the 24-hour
period of SR 3.0.3 to allow time for processing the TS amendment.
The TS amendment was to defer implementation of the SR requirements
involved until the next Unit 3 outage (scheduled for April 1997).

The
licensee also committed to perform a comprehensive review of the changes
made to the TS surveillance requirements in Amendment 127, which was a major
change to implement the standard TS for San Onofre.

Regional Action:

The resident staff will follow up on licensee actions.

Contact: D. Kirsch (501)975-0290
J. Sloan (714)492-2641
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Paul M. Blanch
Energy Consultaat
135 Hyde Rd.
West Hartford CT 06117
Tel: 860-236-0326

i Fax: 860-232-9350
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